
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of City Council

FROM: Richard C, Olson, City Manager

DATE: January 23,2Ol3

RE: Reappointment to the Parks and Recreation Board

BACKGROUND:

Dr. David W. Kleinschuster's term on the Joint Parks and Recreation Board
expired December, 20L2. He has expressed an interested in seruing an
additional term.

ANALYSIS:

The Joint ParK and Recreation Board consists of seven members. Each
term is for two years and a member is allowed to be reappointed twice seruing a
total of six years.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion:

Confirm the reappointment of Dr. David Kleinschuster to the Joint Parks and
Recreation Board for a two-year term ending December, 2AL4,


